

## **Curriculum Committee**

Sub-Committee of the Academic Senate Spring 2018 Semester

## Meeting Thursday, March 15 in AC 229, 2:15pm, KTD Campus

Membership: Fernando Agudelo-Silva, Maula Allen, Andrei Barashkov, Rebecca Beal, Becky Brown, Sheldon Carroll, Paul Cheney, Maria Coulson, Gina Cullen, Luna Finlayson, David King, Karen Koenig, Bob McCoy, Sara McKinnon, Lisa Morse, Jessica Park, Joanna Pinckney, A Joe Ritchie, Becky Reetz, Karen Robinson, Nadia Sanko, Cari Torres, Nancy Willet, Derek Wilson

Resource: Tom Hudgens

## **Standing Items**

- 1. Call to Order at 2:30pm
- 2. Approval and adoption of the Agenda
- 3. Approve minutes
- 4. Technical Review of courses

#### **Discussion Items**

- 1. Presentation by Nadia Sanko, Kenny Buguen, and Francoise Blusseau at 2:35
- 2. Academic Senate Report
- 3. UDWC update
- 4. General Education Committee update
- 5. eLumen update
- 6. Curriculum Chair Update
- 7. Process for new Program / Course submission
- 8. Process for Class Max
- 9. Interesting Facts

#### **Courses In Progress**

Discipline		Number	Title		Course Request	CC Review Status	
	KIN	249ABC	Independent Study	11/30/17	"New"	In progress	

### **Courses sent back to Department**

Discipline	Number	Title	Submit Date	Course Request	CC Review Status
ART	152	Printmaking I	09/05/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.17

Discipline Number Title		Title	Submit Date			
ART	153	Printmaking II	09/05/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.17	
ART	252	Printmaking III	09/05/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.17	
ART	253	Printmaking IV	09/05/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.17	
BIOL	142	Environmental Policy and Decision Making	10/06/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 11.28.17	
BIOL	147	Food, People, Health, and the Environment	09/14/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.06.17	
BUS	121	Entrepreneurship	12/11/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	121(DE)	Entrepreneurship	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	121(H)	Entrepreneurship	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	123(DE)	Law Lite for the Entrepreneur	11/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	150(DE)	Supervision & Management	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
BUS	152(H)	Project Management	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	152(DE)	Project Management	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
BUS	162(DE)	Small Business Management	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept.?	
COMP	117	Discrete Mathematics	11/30/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
COMP	138	Introduction to Computer Programming Using Python	03/24/16	New	Returned to dept. 4.21.16	
DRAM	125	Stage Movement	10/20/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 11.16.17	
DRAM	127	Improvisation Performance	10/20/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 11.16.17	
ENGL	116S(NC)	Readings in Biology	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
ENVS	142	Environmental Policy and Decision Making	10/06/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 11.28.17	
ENVS	147	Food, People, Health, and the Environment	09/14/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.06.17	
GEOL	142	Environmental Policy and Decision Making	09/08/16	Revision	Returned to dept. 11.28.17	
MATH	095 I	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Whole Numbers, Decimals, and Integers	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	095 I NC	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Whole Numbers, Decimals, and Integers (Noncredit)	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	095 II	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Fractions, Applications, and Proportions (Noncredit)	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	095 II NC	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Fractions, Applications, and Proportions	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	095 III	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Geometry, Statistics, and Equations (Noncredit)	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	095 III NC	Basic and Intermediate Math Skills: Geometry, Statistics, and Equations	12/14/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18	
MATH	115	Probability and Statistics	12/14/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 02.15.18	
MATH	115 (DE)	Probability and Statistics	12/14/17	Revision	Retunred to dept. 02.15.18	
MATH	116	Linear Algebra	11/16/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 01.25.18	
MATH	117	Discrete Mathematics	11/30/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
POLS	203	Understanding Terrorism	09/05/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 09.21.17	
PSY	114	Psychology of Human Development: Lifespan	09/14/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.06.17	
PSY	114(DE)	Psychology of Human Development: Lifespan	09/14/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 10.06.17	
SPAN	102	Elementary Spanish II	07/10/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 09.14.17	
SPAN	203	Intermediate Spanish I	07/10/17	Revision	Returned to dept. 09.14.17	
STAT	115(DE)	Introduction to Statistics	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	
STAT 115(H) Introduct		Introduction to Statistics	11/16/17	New	Returned to dept. 02.12.18?	

# **UDWC Report**

Discipline	Number	Title	Submit Date	Course Request	CC Review Status	Forward to UDWC	UDWC Approval	Forward to Board
BUS	128	Entrepreneurship & Sustainability	11/16/17	New	Approved	02/12/18	02/21/18	yes
BUS	128(DE)	Entrepreneurship & Sustainability	11/16/17	New	Approved	02/12/18	02/21/18	yes
DRAM	137	Stage Combat	10/20/17	Revision	Approved	02/12/18	02/21/18	yes
ECE	220B	Early Childhood Administration B	02/06/18	Revision	Approved	02/22/18	02/28/18	yes
GEOL	126	Field Geology II	10/02/17	Revision	Approved	02/12/18	02/21/18	yes
GEOL	128	Field Studies of Pt. Reyes and the San Andreas Fault	10/06/17	Revision	Approved	02/15/18	02/21/18	yes
MATH	103A	Intermediate Algebra Part 1	11/16/17	Revision	Approved	03/08/18		
MATH	103IN	Intensive Intermediate Algebra	12/14/17	Revision	Approved	02/12/18	02/21/18	yes
MATH	114	Finite Mathematics for Business	11/16/17	New	Approved	02/22/18	02/28/18	yes
PSY	116	Theories of Personality	09/07/17	Revision	Approved	03/08/18		